
 
 
Reference 
Number:  

FOI/2020/010 

From: 
 

Private Individual 

Date: 
 

10 January 2020 

Subject: 
 

Immigration Health Surcharge 2014 - 2019 

 
Q1 What is the total number of staff working at the Trust, or for the Trust via an affiliated 

agency such as the staff bank, that are required to pay the Immigration Health Surcharge? 
Please provide figures for each year from 2014 through 2019 inclusive.   

a. If you do not hold these figures please provide the total number of staff working in 
the Trust who have a work visa. 

  
A1 Information not held  

a. 26 
  
Q2 What is the total number of staff that the Trust has recruited, or recruited via an affiliated 

agency, from overseas per year for the years 2014 through 2019 inclusive? (Through 
active overseas recruitment processes) 

  
A2 2014 – Information not held – the Immigration Health Surcharge only came into effect in 

April 2015 
2015 – 0 (no requirement) 
2016 – 1 
2017 – 11 
2018 – 2 
2019 - 12 

  
Q3 Does the Trust pay the Immigration Health Surcharge for any staff?   

 
a. If yes, does the Trust have a policy about when and how it does this?  
b. How many members of staff has the Trust paid the Immigration Health Surcharge 

for? Please provide the total number per year for the years 2014 through 2019 
inclusive? 

c. How much has the Trust spent on paying the Immigration Health Surcharge per 
year for the years 2014 through 2019 inclusive? 

d. How much has the Trust allocated in its budget for spending on the Immigration 
Health Surcharge, please provide figures for the years 2020, 2021, 2022, 2023 if 
available? 

  
A3 Yes,  

a. No policy relating to this, but paid as part of UKVI certificate of sponsorship. 
b. 2014 - Information not held – the Immigration Health Surcharge only came into 

effect in April 2015 
2015 - 0 
2016 - 0  
2017 - 9 
2018 - 2 
2019 - 10 

c. 2014 - Information not held – the Immigration Health Surcharge only came into 



 
effect in April 2015 
2015  - £0  
2016  - £0  
2017 - £1,800 
2018 - £400 
2019 - £4,000 

d. Budget would be £7600 per year based on all available licences being used.   
 


